Board of County Commissioners
Escambia County, Florida

Steve Stroberger Mike Kohler Lumeon J. May Ashlee Hofberger Steven Barry
District One District Two District Three District Four District Five
Chairman Vice Chairwoman

April 22, 2025

Jay Trumbull, Sr., Chair
Triumph Gulf Coast, Inc.
31 Coastal Centre Boulevard
Santa Rosa Beach, FL 32459

RE: Escambia County Withdrawal of Application for OLF-8 Phase 1 Infrastructure
Proposal

Dear Mr. Trumbull,

On behalf of Escambia County Board of Commissioners, | hereby withdraw our
grant application for the OLF-8 Phase 1 Infrastructure proposal as there is no
imminent business that is proposing to construct a facility on the site that would
create the anticipated new jobs proposed in the application. Escambia County will
submit a new application when a new prospective business is identified.

If you have any questions, please contact my office at 850-595-4902.

Sincerely,
Wesley J. Moreno
County Administrator

& Scott A. Remington, General Counsel, Triumph Gulf Coast, Inc.
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Name of Individual/Entity/Organization: Escambia County Board of County Commissioners
Proposal Title: OLF-8 Phase 1 Infrastructure

Contact Information

Primary Contact: Wesley J. Moreno
Title: County Administrator

Email addresss &/or phone number: wimoreno@myescambia.com
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